

**From:** [Tyree Mullaney](mailto:Tyree.Mullaney@fortprovidence.ca)  
**To:** [sao@fortprovidence.ca](mailto:sao@fortprovidence.ca)  
**Cc:** [Diep Duong@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Diep_Duong@gov.nt.ca); [Jean Soucy@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Jean_Soucy@gov.nt.ca); [Bill Pain@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Bill_Pain@gov.nt.ca); [Heather Scott](mailto:Heather_Scott@adkfirstnation.ca); [Jeanne Arsenault@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Jeanne_Arsenault@gov.nt.ca); [aandc.ntcard.aandc@canada.ca](mailto:aandc.ntcard.aandc@canada.ca); [administration@adkfirstnation.ca](mailto:administration@adkfirstnation.ca); [adrian.paradis@canada.ca](mailto:adrian.paradis@canada.ca); [Alexis Campbell@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Alexis_Campbell@gov.nt.ca); [baptiste.metchooyeah@denetha.ca](mailto:baptiste.metchooyeah@denetha.ca); [bobhead@northwestel.net](mailto:bobhead@northwestel.net); [Carl Lafferty@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Carl_Lafferty@gov.nt.ca); [carrie.breneman@outlook.com](mailto:carrie.breneman@outlook.com); [Charlene Coe@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Charlene_Coe@gov.nt.ca); [cheryl\\_larocque@gov.nt.ca](mailto:cheryl_larocque@gov.nt.ca); [chief@adkfirstnation.ca](mailto:chief@adkfirstnation.ca); [chief@dehgahgotie.ca](mailto:chief@dehgahgotie.ca); [chief@jmrn.com](mailto:chief@jmrn.com); [chief@liardfirstnation.ca](mailto:chief@liardfirstnation.ca); [chief@liidlikue.com](mailto:chief@liidlikue.com); [chief@sambaakefn.com](mailto:chief@sambaakefn.com); [chief\\_nahadeh@yahoo.ca](mailto:chief_nahadeh@yahoo.ca); [Christopher.Aguirre@tc.gc.ca](mailto:Christopher.Aguirre@tc.gc.ca); [dahti\\_tsetso@dehcho.org](mailto:dahti_tsetso@dehcho.org); [darren\\_campbell@gov.nt.ca](mailto:darren_campbell@gov.nt.ca); [Derise Rehm-Lepine@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Derise_Rehm-Lepine@gov.nt.ca); [ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca](mailto:ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca); [environment@sambaakefn.com](mailto:environment@sambaakefn.com); [Environmental\\_health@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Environmental_health@gov.nt.ca); [exdir@liidlikue.com](mailto:exdir@liidlikue.com); [exec@slema.ca](mailto:exec@slema.ca); [executivedirector@dehcho.org](mailto:executivedirector@dehcho.org); [fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](mailto:fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); [fpmcpress@northwestel.net](mailto:fpmcpress@northwestel.net); [Glen Mackay@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Glen_Mackay@gov.nt.ca); [gnwt\\_ea@gov.nt.ca](mailto:gnwt_ea@gov.nt.ca); [hrcm@northwestel.net](mailto:hrcm@northwestel.net); [Iqbal Arshad@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Iqbal_Arshad@gov.nt.ca); [jackcaesar21@gmail.com](mailto:jackcaesar21@gmail.com); [James.Ahnassay@denetha.ca](mailto:James.Ahnassay@denetha.ca); [Jarret Hardisty@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Jarret_Hardisty@gov.nt.ca); [jcbartlett@shaw.ca](mailto:jcbartlett@shaw.ca); [Jeremy Dixon@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Jeremy_Dixon@gov.nt.ca); [joachimb@northwestel.net](mailto:joachimb@northwestel.net); [joe\\_heron@gov.nt.ca](mailto:joe_heron@gov.nt.ca); [Jon Posynick@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Jon_Posynick@gov.nt.ca); [Jen Potten@kaageetu\\_chief@northwestel.net](mailto:Jen_Potten@kaageetu_chief@northwestel.net); [kate.hillman-barnes@canada.ca](mailto:kate.hillman-barnes@canada.ca); [katie\\_rozestraten@gov.nt.ca](mailto:katie_rozestraten@gov.nt.ca); [kfnchief@katlodeeche.com](mailto:kfnchief@katlodeeche.com); [kyle\\_christiansen@gov.nt.ca](mailto:kyle_christiansen@gov.nt.ca); [land@wpfn.ca](mailto:land@wpfn.ca); [lands@denenation.com](mailto:lands@denenation.com); [laurie\\_mcgregor@gov.nt.ca](mailto:laurie_mcgregor@gov.nt.ca); [Laurie Nadia@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Laurie_Nadia@gov.nt.ca); [LeeAnn Malley@gov.nt.ca](mailto:LeeAnn_Malley@gov.nt.ca); [lfncshirley@gmail.com](mailto:lfncshirley@gmail.com); [Lindsay Armer@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Lindsay_Armer@gov.nt.ca); [manager@adkfirstnation.ca](mailto:manager@adkfirstnation.ca); [Melanie.Murphy@wscc.nt.ca](mailto:Melanie.Murphy@wscc.nt.ca); [metisnation52@northwestel.net](mailto:metisnation52@northwestel.net); [metisresources52@gmail.com](mailto:metisresources52@gmail.com); [morag.mcpherson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](mailto:morag.mcpherson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); [mws@fortliard.com](mailto:mws@fortliard.com); [Nathen Richea@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Nathen_Richea@gov.nt.ca); [Norman McCowan@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Norman_McCowan@gov.nt.ca); [Olivia Lee@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Olivia_Lee@gov.nt.ca); [patrick\\_clancy@gov.nt.ca](mailto:patrick_clancy@gov.nt.ca); [Paul Green@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Paul_Green@gov.nt.ca); [Pauline DeJong@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Pauline_DeJong@gov.nt.ca); [Permits\\_Peter\\_Fast@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Permits_Peter_Fast@gov.nt.ca); [pklands@northwestel.net](mailto:pklands@northwestel.net); [preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca](mailto:preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca); [president.nwtmn@northwestel.net](mailto:president.nwtmn@northwestel.net); [Rick Walbourne@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Rick_Walbourne@gov.nt.ca); [rm@dehgahgotie.ca](mailto:rm@dehgahgotie.ca); [Robert Jenkins@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Robert_Jenkins@gov.nt.ca); [rrobillard@pagc.sk.ca](mailto:rrobillard@pagc.sk.ca); [sao@fortprovidence.ca](mailto:sao@fortprovidence.ca); [Scott Stewart@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Scott_Stewart@gov.nt.ca); [Sarah Elsasser@shin.shiga@nsma.net](mailto:Sarah_Elsasser@shin.shiga@nsma.net); [Sonja Martin-Elson@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Sonja_Martin-Elson@gov.nt.ca); [sophieb@dehcholands.org](mailto:sophieb@dehcholands.org); [stu\\_niven@gov.nt.ca](mailto:stu_niven@gov.nt.ca); [teresa.joudrie@canada.ca](mailto:teresa.joudrie@canada.ca); [tim.morton@canada.ca](mailto:tim.morton@canada.ca); [umar.hasany@canada.ca](mailto:umar.hasany@canada.ca); [Wendy Bidwell@gov.nt.ca](mailto:Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca); [csabel@dillon.ca](mailto:csabel@dillon.ca); [William Bennett@gov.nt.ca](mailto:William_Bennett@gov.nt.ca)  
**Subject:** MV2016L3-0001 – Fort Providence – 2016 Annual Water Licence Report  
**Date:** May 15, 2018 3:34:26 PM  
**Attachments:** [MV2016L3-0001 - Ft Providence - 2016-17 Annual Report - Decision Letter.pdf](#)  
[MV2016L3-0001 - Fort Providence - Annual Report Template - Oct 2016.docx](#)

---

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Erica Janes at (867) 766-7466 or email [ejanes@mvlwb.com](mailto:ejanes@mvlwb.com).

Regards,

Tyree Mullaney, EP  
Regulatory Specialist  
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board  
7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6  
ph 867.766.7464 | fax 867.873.6610  
[tyree@mvlwb.com](mailto:tyree@mvlwb.com) | [www.mvlwb.com](http://www.mvlwb.com)

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public documents and may be posted to the public registry.





**Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board**  
**7th Floor - 4922 48th Street**  
**P.O. Box 2130**  
**YELLOWKNIFE NT XIA 2P6**  
**Phone (867) 669-0506**  
**FAX (867) 873-6610**

May 10, 2018

File: MV2016L3-0001

Ms. Susan Christie, SAO  
Hamlet of Fort Providence  
Box 290  
Fort Providence NT X0E 0L0

Email: [sao@fortprovidence.ca](mailto:sao@fortprovidence.ca)

Dear Ms. Christie:

**2016-2017 Annual Water Licence Report – Revisions Required**  
**Hamlet of Fort Providence – Water Licence MV2016L3-0001**

The Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board (Board) met on May 10, 2018 and reviewed the 2016-2017 Annual Water Licence Report, submitted by the Hamlet of Fort Providence (Hamlet) to fulfill Part B, condition 4 and Schedule 1, condition 1 of municipal Water Licence (Licence) MV2016L3-0001.

The Board hereby requires the Hamlet to revise the 2016-2017 Annual Water Licence Report in accordance with reviewer comments and recommendations, for resubmission by **June 30, 2018**. The revised 2016-2017 Annual Water Licence Report (Version 2) shall include, but not be limited to the following:

1. Rationale for any SNP sampling not conducted in accordance with Licence requirements;
2. Use of correct Licence references for the current (MV2016L3-0001) and previous (MV2006L3-0002) issuances;
3. Reference to the two inspections conducted on June 22, 2016 and September 20, 2016;
4. Clarify the wording in Section 2.2 to indicate that wastewater (sewage) is collected and deposited in the lagoon system via truck;
5. Revise Table 2 to reference the Effluent Quality Criteria listed in Part D, condition 7 of the Licence, and label the columns with the appropriate SNP station numbers;
6. Provide a discussion on the high oil and grease result and any additional confirmatory sampling planned; and
7. Complete reporting in accordance with each requirement listed in Schedule 1, condition 1 of the Licence.

The Board reminds the Hamlet to include the following in future annual reports:

- A report on the repair of the crack in the floor of the Water Treatment Plant generator room in the 2017-2018 Annual Water Licence Report;
- To either use the annual reporting template provided by Board staff (attached), or include a concordance table for Licence requirements to ensure that all requirements are reported on; and
- To provide details related to training of Hamlet personnel in spill procedures, or provide rationale for not conducting spill training and communication exercises.

The Board acknowledges and appreciates the Hamlet's recent efforts to fulfill the requirements of Licence MV2016L3-0001. The Hamlet shall adhere to the commitments made in their responses to reviewer comments dated February 21, 2018. The full cooperation of the Hamlet is anticipated and appreciated.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Erica Janes at (867) 766-7466 or email [ejanes@mvlwb.com](mailto:ejanes@mvlwb.com).

Yours sincerely,



Mavis Cli-Michaud  
MVLWB, Chair

Copied to:        Distribution List  
                  Crystal Sabel, Dillon Consulting  
                  Bill Bennett, Manager, Community Infrastructure Planning, MACA Dehcho  
                  Region

Attached:        Annual Reporting Template